RFP 
Technical Proposal
Attachment F

This section of the RFP includes requirements/desirable attributes and provisions relating specifically to the scope of work requirements of the Indiana Department of Workforce Development (DWD).  The contents of this section include minimum capabilities that will be required of the successful Respondent and subsequent contractor. The Respondent’s response shall be binding in the event the proposal is accepted by the State. 
 
	INSTRUCTIONS

	· Please supply ALL requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included. 
· Document all attachments with which section and question they pertain to.
· Please indicate if the requirement is in the base system and will require customization, as well as a detailed explanation of the selection in the details column.



	MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
	

	Requirement
Number
	Mandatory Requirement
	Confirmation of Understanding & Acceptance
(YES / NO)
	Details

	MR – 1
	The system must be a configurable Commercial off the Shelf (COTS) product to conduct field audits to be in compliance with the Employment Security Manual and Federal Oversight governing compliance audit for unemployment insurance.   Please describe how your software meets this requirement.
	
	

	MR – 2
	The system must have the capability to work with or without internet connectivity and still function with a standard laptop computer. (Standalone Application).  Please describe how your software meets this requirement.
	
	

	[bookmark: _GoBack]MR – 3
	The software application must be able to interface with the Department’s ‘Uplink’ Core System.  The application must have the ability to import employer and other data generated by the agency's tax system (Uplink) and export audit findings and other data back to the agency's tax system (Uplink).  Please describe how your software meets this requirement.
	
	

	MR – 4
	Must maintain summary information : 
· Audit Number
· Number of Additional Employees Found
· Audit Years
· Account Number
· Employer Name
· Federal Identification Number
· Employees Classified as Independent Contractors
· Gross Wages (Over Reported and Under Reported)
· Taxable Wages ( Under Reported and Over Reported)
· Large Employer
· Date of Audit
	
	

	MR – 5
	The system must be able to fully encrypt data in transit
	
	

	MR – 6
	Must provide training to auditors as part of the full implementation of the product. There are approximately 40 auditors and at least 3 training sessions which will be conducted in person or webinar.
	
	

	MR – 7
	The Respondent must provide DWD with access to a trial account at the time proposals are due to evaluate the Respondent’s system. The trial account must include at least five (5) temporary site licenses and basic training provided by the offeror.  Please state your commitment to this requirement.
	
	

	MR – 8
	The Respondent must have prior experience providing a workforce development Unemployment Insurance (UI) tax auditing tool.  Please provide at least two examples of work experience.
	
	



	FIELD AUDIT SOFTWARE TECHNICAL QUESTIONS

	
	Desirable Attributes and Provisions
	Included Without Customization
	Included With Customization
	Not Included
	Details

	Section 2.4.1
	General System Requirements - Functional

	2.4.1.1
	Does your system have built in quality checks that operate in real time in connection with the Tax Performance Quality Systems?  
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.2
	Does your system have the ability to recognize and alert an auditor when there are differences in the federal and state filings and require that an auditor provide an explanation?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.3
	Does your system have the ability to require an auditor to review the four required source documents pursuant to the Tax Performance Systems Manual or require an auditor to provide an explanation of why the documents were not available at the time of audit?  The required four source documents are examination of records of contract labor, cash disbursements, general ledger, and miscellaneous reports and accounts.
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.4
	Does your system have the ability to record and maintain historical data with the ability to transmit updated records with respect to demographic information (address, responsible parties, primary FEIN, secondary FEIN, date of incorporation and state of incorporation in the UIM Core System)?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.5
	Are there fields to enter Indiana and non-Indiana employees for each application?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.6
	Does your system include edit checks including notifications of potential errors based on the defined business rules to eliminate errors and inconsistencies?  
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.7
	Does your system have the ability for the auditors to verify the employer's payroll?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.8
	Does your system have the ability to import or export data from the employer’s record and with separate excel formats for ease of download?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.9
	Does your system have the ability for auditors or supervisors to take notes?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.10
	Does your system have the ability to verify the payroll postings and identify the earnings and disbursement records reviewed by an auditor?  
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.11
	Does your system identify a summary of misclassified wages by person by quarter and a summary at the account level of the wages?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.12
	Does your system have a field to identify the amounts issued to businesses and individuals via 1099s? Does your system have the capability to maintain notes or other documentation to the reasons that the 1099s should be included as misclassified wages?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.13
	Does your system have a worksheet to document all payments made to individuals that were not reported as wages to the Indiana Department of Workforce Development?  
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.14
	Does your system have the functionality which allows for the worksheet to be detailed with respect to the check number, sources, and the amounts for all questionable payment?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.15
	Does your system have the ability to maintain places for an auditor to identify why amounts were included and excluded within the application?-
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.16
	Does your system maintain a library of audits for each assigned auditor and the audits assigned collectively to the audit team?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.17
	 Does your system have the ability to incorporate data and attach documents to include as part of the final audit packet that will be sent to the Department’s imaging system?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.18
	Is your system self-contained and allow for reviewers and supervision to have access to in-progress audits, ready for review, and final audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.19
	Does the system maintain historical data regarding the changes made to an amended audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.20
	Is the system able to produce an audit report in order to image into the employer’s account record?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.21
	Is the system able to calculate the resulting adjustments due to increase or decrease in gross and taxable wages?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.22
	Will the system provide ongoing support to the State through all phases of implementation and ongoing?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.23
	Does the system have the ability to store and assign special assignments?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.24
	Does the system have the ability to transmit or update the information maintained in DWD’s UIM Core System regarding adjustments made to prior wage reporting and account for the changes in the final calculations of assessments or credits to the employers?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.25
	Do you have a user manual that is up to date and available to all functional users of the product?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.26
	Do you have the ability to cancel an audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.27
	Does the system allow for supervision to view a list of all assigned, pending, completed and  locked audits in the system?  Does the list provide the name of the auditor, assignment date, date and date of completed audit or locked (if applicable)?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.28
	Does the system have the ability to expand an audit and not overwrite information for audits conducted of prior years under audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.29
	Does the system have the ability for supervision to review an auditor's assigned list and reassign it to another auditor if necessary?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.30
	Does the system have the ability for auditors to download from the application into their computers without maintaining an internet connection so the auditor can be completed on site or remotely?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.31
	Does the system have the capability to be able to store the field audit results in the application and not be subject to alteration by the auditors once the audit is completed?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.32
	Is the system able to send notification to supervision when auditor is trying to append a locked audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.33
	Can the system provide field descriptions and online dictionary help for the Auditor as they are completing the audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.34
	Does the system have the ability for an auditor to review notes in their entirety?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.35
	Does the system have the ability to validate that all numeric fields contain numeric characters only?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.36
	Does the system have the ability to spell check text and memo fields?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.37
	Does the system have the ability to require an auditor to provide an explanation for overwriting any pre-populated data field?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.38
	Does the system have the ability to have required fields that are readily identifiable?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.39
	Does the system have the ability to track the hours spent completing an audit?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.40
	Does the system have the ability to transmit updated data in real time to the laptop application?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.41
	Does the system have the ability to show the connection status of the auditor?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.42
	Does the system have the ability to save the audits in progress regardless of connection status to the network or internet?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.43
	Does the system have the ability to accept downloaded audits from the UIM Core System?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.44
	Does the system allow the auditors to scan and upload supporting documentation to an open audit in progress?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.45
	Does the system have the ability to provide a high level summary of missing or inconsistent required data fields on demand?  This requirement enables an auditor to have a high level overview of what Tax Performance Systems required fields are incomplete when they exit and reenter an incomplete audit.
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.46
	Does the system have the ability to print as a hard copy or to PDF, sections of the audit or the entire audit upon completion?  Will the auditors be able to print the audit when completed on demand given the state record retention schedule?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.47
	Does the system have the ability to automatically save a work in progress every 15 minutes?
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.48
	
	
	
	
	

	2.4.1.49
	Does the system have the ability to track North American Industrial Classification Codes in the application? 
	
	
	
	



	Section 2.4.2
	REPORTING
	

	2.4.2.1
	What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	

	2.4.2.2
	Do your Reports allow for easy export in various file formats (e.g. Excel, CSV, PDF)? Yes or No – dependent on the selection, provide examples and/or a detailed explanation.
	

	Section 2.4.3
	ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT 
	

	2.4.3.1
	Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.
	

	2.4.3.2
	What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	

	Section 2.4.4
	SUPPORT AND TRAINING
	

	2.4.4.1
	Please describe in detail the maintenance and support for the software system.
	

	2.4.4.2
	Please describe in detail the training options for this software.
	

	Section 2.4.5
	Assistive Technology
	

	2.4.5.1
	The respondent must validate that the application conforms to the Assistive Technology Policy (Section 508).  This should be done by submitting a Voluntary Product Accessibility Template (VPAT) if already available or completing the Assistive Technology Compliance Evaluation Form (Attachment C) that should be an attachment to the RFP.
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